
 
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF   
THE SPECIAL/CONTACT COMMITTEE 

 
 

TO:  All Members of the Special/Contact Committee 
 
FROM: Steve Rippeth, Chairperson 
 
DATE:  Monday, October 9, 2023 
 
TIME: Immediately following the 7:00 PM Rezoning Public Hearing 
 

PLACE: Council Chambers   
  
Purpose: To discuss Proposed Ordinance 21-2023; authorizing the Mayor to enter into an 
                       Agreement with the Tuscarawas County Public Defender’s Office for the  
                       Provision of legal representation for indigents charged with violations of New  
                       Philadelphia City Ordinances in the Municipal Court, and any other matter 
                       That should come before Committee.   
 
                      Copies to:                                                                                                                                                        

 All Members of the Special/Contact Committee 
  President of Council 
  All Council Members 
  Mayor 
  Law Director 
  Service Director 
  Safety Director 
  Treasurer 
  Auditor 
  Media 
  File               
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